State of New Mexico

P.0.BOX 1148

amacn Commissioner of Riblic L ands
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504-1148

October 10, 1985 Express Mail Delivery User
310 01d Santa Fe Trail

Chevron U.S.A. Inc. Santa Fe, New Mexico 87901

P. 0. Box 670

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Re: Surface Commingling
J. F. Janda (NCT-D) Lease
Lots 13,14,N%SWY%, Sec. 2-21S-36E
Lea County, New Mexico

ATTENTION: Mr. R. C. Anderson

Gentlemen :

Reference is made to your application of September 24, 1985, requesting
approval to surface commingle production from the Eunice Monument and Hardy
Tubb Pools, and the amended application to include Hardy Drinkard production
within the J.F. Janda (NCT-D) # 2 Tank Battery. It is our understanding that
the J. F. Janda (NCT-D) Well No. 2 is producing from the Hardy Tubb pool, the
J. F. Janda (NCT-D) Well No. 3 is producing from the Eunice Monument pool and
the J. F. Janda (NCT-D) Well No. 5 is producing from the Hardy Drinkard pool.

You are hereby granted approval to the above request. Any deviation from
your proposed request will be reason to cancel our approval. OQOur approval is
subject to like approval by the New Mexico 0il Conservation Division.

Enclecsed is an approved copy for your files.

Very truly yours,

JIM BACA
COMMISS ER OF PUBLIC LANDS

BY: 4 /MM/
RAY D./G M irector
011l and Gas Division

AC 505/827-5744

TB/RDG o

DCD-Santa Fe, New Mexico Attn: Mr. David Catanach
OGAD-Santa Fe, New Mexico

S No. =220-1



